

ACC

10000/141/197

APPOINTM
AGRIGEN
JUN., JUL

1954

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

APPOINTMENT OF PREFECTS FOR: CALTANISSETTA, SYRACUSE,
AGRIGENTO, TRAPANI
JUN., JULY 1944

/197

FC
2m/

①

SECRET

54-1566

1. Cable Home Security Bureau both these individuals who are nominated as Prospects for Bai - Bureau defectively
2. Notify Reg. II - I of A. 1 Good intentions state being received. Show they say objection to register
3. On replies being recd. put in it satisfactory to V.A. for approval - it to approve. Notify Bureau accordingly

12

Director

- Calceolites as described in num. 1. Leaves to 10 cm. long. ①

13

Director

1. In interview with Dr Camera & Capt. Gemelli yesterday evening, Camera said there was some difficulty about SACCHETTI & they might have to postpone another name; would we hold up proceedings or to him.

2. Address given as follows: -

DATTIATI - ~~Longo~~ Longo Quedolajava 1, Roms
SACCHETTI - Via Giovanni Nicotera 195 "

المطبخ

Zeit. 60

Album. ✓

16

00
67

Sweden

Wm. L. G. & Co.

3. On reply to V.A. for approval -
satisfactory to V.A. for approval -
to approve. ②

Director
Cable & letters as directed in memo. ① Approved for signature. ① Approved

June 23

Director
1. In interview with Dr. Camero & Capt. Semelli yesterday evening,
Camero said there was some difficulty about SACCHETTI & they
might have to propose another name: would we hold up proceedings
as to this.

June 24

2. Addendum given as follows -
BATTIATI - ~~large~~ large Guadalajara 1, Rino ②
SACCHETTI - Via Giovanni Nicotera 29 B, " ③

July 1
Capt. Action. ⑤

Director
Submit but reply to #10 & 8 be omitted ③ 38

VP.
1. Please see Minutes request for approval of new Projects for
Bari - Syracuse, at #3.
2. Security (see #10) & the RC's concerned (see 3, 13A & 14)
have no objection.
3. I recommend The authorized to carry approval to them but
for Director, Interim S/C.

July 5

5 June 1944
INT. Approved
⑦

Now 2000 feet.

2. Utkarsh

10

part. Director Cable at p. 22 has crossed with S.C. letter to Regt. Wd. 18 and 21. Papers for approval of new Project of Syracuse other places are being put up for separation by file 4/1/72.

July 26. ~~12.~~ ~~Twenty~~ ~~december~~? Requested by ~~u.~~ ✓
— Report awaited. ⑬

bag
 stop
 This file is now dead - the 2 appointments provided at
 #3 by Baccini have been dropped.

५५

For Prefect of BAR: see file 4/10/26.

This file now dead
See minute 12

See File 4/1/72

Everything above
place marked by slip
of paper to go in file
on 'Appointment and
Dismissal of Refects. '
[Note also 'minute']

1961

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

1837
LRKB V MJAQ NR 16 R
T LRKB ~~VR0V~~
FROM ACC REGION ONE 251632B
TO ACC ADV
GR 54 BT

WJF
(ACC) INTERIOR SC
(IND) ALL
FILE
PLANT

Interior
N 48/25
166W
22A
HEALC
26 JUL 1944

(CLASS RESTRICTED)
REFER ABLE CCHARLIE CHARLIE SLANT FOUR SLANT ONE ~~SEAN~~ FIVE SLANT
INT OF SIX JULY PD WHEN IS SACCHETTI TO TAKE OFFICE PREFECT SIRACUSA
PD PRESENSE PAREN ABLE CHARLE CHALIE REGION ONE ~~PZ~~/PAREN HANCOCK
PAREN TO ABLE CHARLIE CHARLIE ADVANCE FOR SPICER CITE REQ DASH TWO
FIVE ONE PAREN URGENTLY REQUIRES
BT 251632B

:CC: 4/5-6 CHARLIE CHARLIE IMI CHARLIE CHARLIE
SENT NR 16 25 1935B WPS BBB
RCD NR16 25/1935B HRA AR

ACTION 35N

1962

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

RESTRICTED

1637
ACC ADVANCE FOR SPIER

ACC REGION 1 HANCOCK

NONE

JULY 25/1632

HEADQUARTERS
26 JUL 1944
42/25

RESTRICTED

ROUTINE

SITE: RED-251

REFER ACC/4/1/45/INT OF 6 JULY. WHEN IS SACCHETTI TO TAKE OFFICE PREFECT
SIRAGUSA. PRESENCE URGENTLY REQUIRED

Area Dist

Adm - Interm

Inf - Area

File

Plant

34
33

RESTRICTED
JULY 26/1945

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

21

ACC/4/45/Int

25 July 1944

SUBJECT: Prefect of Siracusa

TO : MC, Region I

1. Reference my letter dated 23 July, the Italian Government have today informed me that it has been necessary to make some variations in the list of nominations they had submitted.

2. The nomination of DIAMOCROSO as Prefect of Siracusa has been changed. The person now proposed for this appointment is Dott Giuseppe COCCIA.


R. G. B. SPICER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

ACC/4/45/Int

Translation n. 36 - Interior - 23-7-44 - Romano

Ministry of the Interior
Cabinet

Rome, 22nd July 44

To :

ACC - Interior Sub-Commission

Subject : movement of Prefects

We forward you a copy of the plan of the movement of Prefects approved by the Council of Ministers in its last meeting. In it are set out the following variations in comparison with the other copy consigned by hand to Capt. Lewis :

- 1) - Dr. GIUSEPPE COCHIAZZI instead of Dott. Rodolfo Biancorosso
- 2) - Dr. ROBERTO BUCALDI eliminated; whose position must be examined by the Council of Ministers at the next meeting.

Among the Prefects at disposal who are holding office, are included the Prefects Dr. Renato Pascucci and Dr. Salvatore Cossu, concerning whom the A.C.C. has reserved the right to make known its decision; naturally the above mentioned Prefects would be used only following the approval of the A.C.C.

As before, among the Prefects disposal who are holding office, is included the Prefect Dr. Francesco Vicomini, who has also been indicated to the ACC for the office of Prefect for Florence. He would be used in the ministry should one of the Prefects indicated be chosen as Prefect for Florence.

And lastly we inform you that to the Prefect Dr. Giuseppe Livotti would be assigned operations of inspection.

The Minister

MOVEMENT OF PREFECTSTransfers

Dr. Francesco MUCCI
 Dr. Antonio ANTONUCCI
 Dr. Sebastiano SAUCHETTI
 Dr. Eduardo GULOTTA
 Dr. Giuseppe COCUZZA
 Dr. Guido DE SANTIS

from Cagliari to Agrigento
 from unassigned to Bari
 " " " Cagliari
 " " " Trapani
 " " " Siracusa
 resigned Prefect recalled to
 service assigned to Sassari

New Appointments

The following Vice-Prefects are appointed Prefects :

Dr. Giovanni PALAMARA
 Dr. Vincenzo PULIZZO
 Dr. Goffredo VOLPES
 Dr. Costantino MIRAGLIA
 Dr. Corrado CATRACCI

is assigned to Nuoro
 is placed at disposal while
 awaiting assignment
 is assigned to Ragusa
 is assigned to Cosenza
 is placed at disposal while
 -awaiting assignment (Gen. Sec-
 ret. to the High Commissioner
 of Sardinia)
 is placed at disposal while
 awaiting assignment
 is assigned to Caltanissetta

Dr. Mario MICALI
 Dr. Nicola RIVERA

PLACED AT DISPOSAL (UNASSIGNED) BUT WITH OFFICE :

Dr. Ferdinando FLORES
 Dr. Adalberto BEVUTI
 Dr. Francesco VIGHI
 Dr. Giuseppe SOLIMERA
 Dr. Arrigo DE BONIS
 Dr. Francesco TUDONE
 Dr. Salvatore COMU
 Dr. Riccardo VENTURA
 Dr. Giuseppe LI VOTI
 Dr. Roberto MONTISELLI
 Dr. Renato PAICUCCI
 Dr. Carlo BERNARDI

198

Dr. Silvio INNOCENTI
Dr. Alfredo SALVATORE
Dr. Arturo VACCA DE DOMINICIS

Placements at disposal :

Dr. Salvatore AZZARO
Dr. Vincenzo OTTAVIANI
Dr. Emanuele DE ROSA

Suspended for an undetermined length of time from the grade and wages :

Dr. Domenico SOPRANO - already reported to the judicial authorities

S E C R E T

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

ACQ/1/1/15/Int.

23rd July, 1944.

SUBJECT: Prefects.

TO : PO Region I.

1. I write to inform you that the Italian Government has recently been considering a number of appointments, removals and transfers of Prefects.

2. They have now submitted their final list of proposals to ACQ for approval.

3. The list contains the following proposals in relation to Region I:

Dottore Francesco MOCCI present Prefect of Nuoro	for	AGRIGENTO.
Dottore Rodolfo BIANCONINO	for	SIRACUSA.
Dottore Edgardo GIOTTA	for	TRAPANI.
Dottore Goffredo VOLPES	for	PAGUSA.
Dottore Nicola RIVELA	for	CALEARISSETTA.

4. All the above are career officials and the nominations are being considered at this HQ. No announcements will be made until approval is given.

for R.H. Temple, Capt.
R.G.B. SPICER,
Colonel,
Director,
Interior Sub-Commission.

SVIL/pgw.

S E C R E T

(16)

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

AOC/4/1/45/Int

6 July 1944

SUBJECT: Appointment of Prefects - Bari and Siracusa

TO : His Excellency, Minister of Interior

Your Excellency:

1. I refer to your letter dated 22 June no. 4032 Sub. and am pleased to inform you that the Allied Control Commission approve the following appointments suggested by you:

- (i) To be Prefect of Bari - BATTIATI, Dott. Francesco
- (ii) To be Prefect of Siracusa - BACCHETTI, Dott. Sebastiano

2. I request, particularly in the Bari case, that the new Prefect shall actually take over from the present office holder and that no lapse of time shall occur between the departure of the present Prefect and the arrival of his successor.

3. I shall be obliged to Your Excellency if your Ministry will arrange for this to be done.

4. Will your Ministry also inform me when the new Prefects can be expected to assume office in order that I may inform the Regional Commissioners concerned.

Copies to Region I
" " Region II

WHL/jgt

CR Lough
for
E. G. B. SPICER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

28

26

1511

- (5)
1. All appointments of Prefects are suspended until the Council of Ministers meets on Saturday.
 - 2/ One of the Prefects to be nominated, probably for Bari, is Dr. Antonio Antonucci, former Prefect of Terni, lately arrested by the Germans on charge of sabotage, address: Azienda Agricola Principe Orsini, Terni. It is suggested that information on his account could be used for now in order to gain time.
 3. Same as 1) applies to Secretary General for Sardinia. It is probable that Salvatore Cossu will be nominated to this post.
 4. Gaps cannot always be avoided, the Ministry regrets to say.

*Lt. Giollanelli furnished
forging information.*

Salerno, July 6.

1970

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

1 ml 30 (Rear)

ARMED CONTROL COMMISSION
SPRING BRANCH HEADQUARTERS
APO 394

S 5144

13

4 - JUL 1944

1644

HTZ:AC/024.12

30 June 1944

SUBJECT: Italian Authorities

TO : Executive Commissioner
A.C. A.C. Section
A.C. A.C. Pages
for Interior sub-commission

Pb

Reference your AC/4/1/45 and further my signal
WFO - 229 of 29 JUN. 1/9

Attached hereto are forwarded for your information
details of inquiries concerning Dottore Sebastiano SACCHETTI.

A. H. Benson Col

A.H. BENSON
Colonel
Regional Commissioner

Encl - Inquiries re Dottore Sebastiano SACCHETTI, 25/6/44.



26

ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
PROVINCE OF AGRIGENTO
APO 394

26 JUNE 1944.

SUBJECT :- Confidential enquiry re Dottore Sebastiano SACCHETTI.

TO :- Regional Commissioner, Region I, Palermo.

1. Dottore Sebastiano SACCHETTI was born on 15 August 1880 and started his career in the Italian Administration on 8 July 1906. He was appointed Prefect of Agrigento on 1 December 1927 and remained in office until December 1929.

2. As an official he was straight and honest, everybody in the Province liked him for he was kind hearted and intelligent. From the political standpoint he was correct and loyal and there is no indication that he either victimized or misused political opponents. His intercourse with the Fascist Federation was only so far as official business was concerned. He did not avail himself of his office for personal political activities.

3. Dottore Augugliaro, Direttore della Cattedra Ambulante di Agricoltura, was his bosom friend and at the time an outstanding person politically. It was solely a personal friendship, there was nothing political in the friendship. Later Augugliaro went to Libya.

4. In 1929 Sacchetti left Agrigento and was placed "at disposition" (i.e., Prefect without office). This measure was taken by the Ministry upon recommendation of ALBINI, a Fascist Prefect in Palermo, who dominated over all Prefects in Sicily. ALBINI did not like Sacchetti and a murder that took place at Bivona in 1929 occasioned his removal from office, Albinì alleged that the murder was due to Sacchetti's inefficiency. Dottore Restivo was Questore at the time.

5. It would appear that the Ministry did not consider Sacchetti an incapable man because he was kept in office and promoted on 1 August 1935 to Prefect, first class.

6. Forwarded for information, Questore communication 25 attached.

C. Noble
C. NOBLE,
Captain,
P.F.S.O.

for Captain L. de Thierry

1972

3. Dottore Augugliaro, Direttore della Cattedra Ambulante di Agricoltura, was his bosom friend and at the time an outstanding person politically. It was solely a personal friendship, there was nothing political in the friendship. Later Augugliaro went to Libya.

4. In 1929 Sacchetti left Agrigento and was placed "at disposition" (i.e., Prefect without office). This measure was taken by the Ministry upon recommendation of ALBINI, a Fascist Prefect in Palermo, who domineered over all Prefects in Sicily. ALBINI did not like Sacchetti and a murder that took place at Divona in 1929 occasioned his removal from office, Albinì alleged that the murder was due to Sacchetti's inefficiency. Dottore Restivo was Questore at the time.

5. It would appear that the Ministry did not consider Sacchetti an incapable man because he was kept in office and promoted on 1 August 1935 to Prefect, first class.

6. Forwarded for information, Questore communication 25 attached.

Cholle
C. NOBLE,
Captain,
P.P.S.O.

for Captain L. de Thierry
Assistant Prov. Commr.

Prefetto del La cattedra - ad aggiunto del

dicembre 1977 al 1979

nato 21.8.1880 indietro in carriera 21.8.1906 terminato prefetto 11/10/1957

Dalle impressioni assunte rilevansi:

funzionario molto retto ed onesto;
molto ben visto in tutta la provincia
per le sue doti di cuore e di cervello.

Politicamente si comporta con rettitudine e lealtà - non risulta appartenere a nessuna delle opposizioni.

Con la federazione dei fasci mantiene i rapporti. Si caratterizza ufficialmente inerente alla funzione esecutiva, senza però fare opera politica personale -

era amico intimo del dott. Augugliaro
allora direttore della Cattedra ambulante
di agricoltura e persona politicamente
in auge. Ma risulta che trattava
di relazione personale, indipendente dal
la politica -

L'Augugliaro si trasferì in Libia -
Il prefetto Sacchetti, nel 1929, fu ~~successo~~
trasferito da Agrigento a questo "disposi-
zione"

Il provvedimento a suo carico fu
preso dal Ministero per volontà del
prefetto fascista Albini, allora prefetto
di Palermo, il quale esercitava supre-
mazia su tutti i prefetti della Sicilia.
Si assicura che il prefetto Albini non
88

(2)

136

apprezzava molto il Sacchetti e che
 per rimuoverlo dalla carica e
 ricoprirlo in Agrigento, prese lo
 spunto da un omicidio consumato
 anni fa a Givona nel 1929, dove in
 pregiudizio di un ingegnere, omici-
 dio che l'abbiamo volle attribuire
 ad insipientia del prefetto -
 Il prefetto non era, del resto, non fu toccato.
~~Devesse~~ Devesse ritenere che il
 Ministero abbia riconosciuto che
 il Sacchetti non era in difetto
 prima quest'ultima fu promosso
 prefetto di primo, classe ^{manlevato in carriera} ^{1° primo appt.} nel 1935
 (0-34-036) -

1976

785021

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

12

4 July 1944

ACX/4/1/45/Int

SUBJECT: Appointment of Prefects for Siracusa and Galtanissetta

TO : HQ, Region I

1. I have been informed that the matter of the appointment of Prefects for Galtanissetta and Siracusa is being submitted to the Council of Ministers at its next meeting.
2. I will keep you informed as to developments.

for R. G. B. DSR
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

RGR/jgt

22

1480

1977

785021

Translation No. 925. Rorati

2 July 1944

Ministry of the Interior

Cabinet

HA

File No. 4079

To: The A.C.C.

Interior Sub-Commission

P.2

Salerno

Reply to letter dated 20th

June

40th/11/1945

The appointments of ~~sub-commissioners~~ for
the Prefecture of Catanzaro and Syracuse
will be effected ^{through} ~~the~~ ^{the} ~~subject~~ of the
movements of ~~the~~ ^{the} Prefects, ~~which shall~~
~~be~~ ^{subject} ~~subjected~~ ^{the} to approval ~~of~~ ^{of} the next
Council of Ministers.

The Minister

Al. Bonomi

2 - JUL 1944 Mod. 274

Salerno, 2 giugno.

1627 
Ministero dell'Interno

= Gabinetto =

Divisione *Legale*

Prot. N° 4079 Allegati

Ala Commissione Alleata
di Controllo-Settecommis-
sione-Interni- SALERNO

Risposta al f. del 20 corr.

Dir. *Leg.* N° 1/45

OGGETTO

P. 2

Alla nomina dei titolari delle Prefet-
ture di Caltanissetta e Siracusa sarà prov-
veduto con il movimento dei Prefetti che sa-
rà sottoposto all'approvazione del prossimo
Consiglio dei Ministri.

IL MINISTRO



20

Cam/

1979

785021

(10)

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
SECURITY BRANCH
APO 394

8 JUL 1944

30 June 1944

SUBJECT : Screening of Italian Government Officials
TO : Colonel YOUNG

Following your instructions I have investigated
Dr. Francesco PATTIATI and Dr. Sebastiano SACCHETTI.

Dr. PATTIATI Francesco : He is 55 years old. He
was employed by Bocchini as chief of the Military Police
Division. His character and capacity are said to be good.
He has not carried any fascist honour and from a securi-
ty point of view he is acceptable.

Dr. SACCHETTI Sebastiano : He is 64 years old. He
has not carried any fascist honour and he is acceptable
from a security standpoint.

C.E. Fehr
Lieutenant
Security Branch

Carl E. Fehr

Submitted :

to interior Sub-Commission
RC.MG. Section

A.E. Young
Colonel
Director of Security

*Carded on
17/11/44
plus*

1980

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

U. S. RESTRICTED

ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION

INCOMING

MESSAGE /MST

7768

(9)

SVC/RELAY NO.

CLASS: RESTRICTED

PREC : ROUTINE

FROM : IBS FROM BOSTEEL FROM HANCOCK CITE REQ-223

TO : ACC REARFOR LT COL SPICER

M/C NO :

REF NO: S-12000

FILED : JUNE 29 1954

REC'D : JULY 01 0915B



Ref your ACC/4/1/45Int. No objection Sacchetti.

DISTRIBUTION:

- 1 File
- 1 Float Info
- 1 DCC Info
- 1 Adj Main Info
- 1 Interior ACTION

ACTION

18

U. S. RESTRICTED

Equal Status RESTRICTED

1981

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/HND No.

785021

4/1/45

11377

U. S. CONFIDENTIAL
Equals British CONFIDENTIAL

OUTSIDE

SPION

CONFIDENTIAL

PRIORITY

ACC REAR

HOME AREA COMMAND RPT ACC MAIN

2/34 (8)
2476

JUNE 24 1945

REFERENCE MY CABLE TWO NINE SEVEN THREE OF TWENTY THREE JUNE PD ADDRESS OF BATTIATI
IS L-ACC GUADALAJAR. ONE CMA HOME PD TO HOME AREA COMMAND FOR ACC HOME FOR
SECURITY BRANCH FOR ACTION HIT ACC MAIN FOR SECURITY BRANCH FOR INFORMATION FROM
ACC REAR FROM SPIDER SIGNED STONE PD ADDRESS OF SACCHETTI IS VIA GIOVANNI
NICOPIA TWENTY NINE B CMA HOME

AUTHENTICATED:

E. J. Chicco
E. J. CHICCO
CWO USA
Adjutant

DISTRIBUTION:

- 1 File
- 1 Float
- 1 DDC
- 1 Interior
- 1 Adj Main

U. S. CONFIDENTIAL
Equals British CONFIDENTIAL

100

✓

CONFIDENTIAL

PRIORITY

FROM: ACC, Rear

TO : Rome Area Command for Security Branch Advanced HQ - for action
Security Branch ACC Main - for information

REFERENCE MY CABLE TWO NINE SEVEN THREE OF TWENTY THREE JUNE PD ADDRESS OF
BATTIATI IS LARGO GUADALUPA ONE CMA ROME PD ADDRESS OF SACCHETTI IS VIA
GIOVANNI NICOTERA TWENTY NINE B CMA ROME

HEAD HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

ACC/4/1/45/Int

24 June 1944

SUBJECT: Cable

TO : Adjutant General

Please dispatch this cable CONFIDENTIAL - PRIORITY.

R. G. B. Spicer Colonel

R. G. B. SPICER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

GCRS/jgt

15
16

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

AGC/4/1/45/Int

23 June 1944

SUBJECT: Appointment of Prefect for Siracusa

TO : RC, Region I

1. Reference your RC/014.12 dated 16 June 1944:
2. The proposal of the Late Badoglio Government to appoint to the Prefecture of Siracusa VAGGA DE XMINICIS, Dott. Arturo, has been dropped.
3. Instead, the new Government propose to appoint:-

SACCHETTI, Dott. Sebastiano
4. Dr. SACCHETTI is living in Rome and was formerly Prefect at Agrigento, Aquila, Parma, and Ancona; he was retired from office by the Fascist Republican Government.
5. Security Branch have been asked to screen Dr. SACCHETTI.
6. Have you any objection to make on the proposed appointment?

CCRM/jgt

✓
R. C. B. SWICKER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

154

1394

1984

785021

U.S. CO
English/Italian

4/1/45

- OUTGOING

SPICER/hft

4/23

2973

JUN 23 1945

CONFIDENTIAL

PRIORITY

ACC REAR

HOME AREA COMMAND RPTD ACC MAIN



PLEASE SCREEN THE FOLLOWING NOMINEES OF MINISTER OF INTERIOR FOR PREFECTS PD
 TO BE PREFECT NARI CMA BASTIANI CMA DR FRANCESCO CMA LIVING IN HOME CMA FORMERLY
 PREFECT BENEVENTO AND DIRECTOR GENERAL OF PUGLIA PER IL CULTO CMA MINISTRY INTERIOR
 PD TO HOME AREA COMMAND FOR SECURITY BRANCH ADVANCED RE FOR ACTION RPTD ACC MAIN
 FOR SECURITY BRANCH FOR INFORMATION FROM ACC REAR FROM SPICER SIGNED MACFARLANE PD
 TO BE PREFECT SIRACUSA CMA SACCHETTI CMA DR SEBASTIANO CMA LIVING IN HOME CMA
 FORMERLY PREFECT ABRIGENTO CMA AQUILA CMA PALMA CMA ANCONA PD IF NECESSARY YOU CAN
 CONTACT SUBJECTS THROUGH DR BENEVI CMA MINISTERS PER GLI SCAMBI E VALUTE CMA VIA
 SAN VITALE CMA HOME CMA WHO HAS BEEN CHARGED BY THE MINISTER OF INTERIOR WITH
 DIRECTION OF ITALIAN GOVERNMENT UNEMPLOYED PERSONNEL IN HOME PD REPORT URGENTLY
 REQUIRED PLEASE

AUTHENTICATED:

E. J. ChioCCA
 E. J. CHIOCCA
 CTO, USA
 Adjutant

DISTRIBUTION:

- 1 - File
- 1 - Float
- 1 - DCC
- 1 - Interior
- 1 - Adj Main

14

1985

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

CONFIDENTIAL

PRIORITY

FROM: AOC, Rear

TO : HOME AREA COMMAND
for SECURITY BRANCH ADVANCED HQ - for action
SECURITY BRANCH AOC - for information

PLEASE SEARCH THE FOLLOWING NOMENCLATURE OF MINISTER OF INTERIOR FOR PREVIOUS PD
TO BE PREFECT PARI CMA BATTIATI CMA DR FRANCESCO CMA LIVING IN ROME CMA FORMERLY
PREFECT RISERVATO AND DIRECTOR GENERAL ^{OF} ~~THE~~ PORTO PER IL CUILO CMA MINISTRE
INTERIOR PD TO BE PREFECT SIRAGUSA CMA SACCHETTI CMA DR ^E SEBASTIANO CMA LIVING
IN ROME CMA FORMERLY PREFECT AGRIGENTO CMA AQUILA CMA PARI CMA ANCONA PD IF
NECESSARY YOU CAN CONTACT SUBJECTS THROUGH DR BERRUTI CMA MINISTRO PER GLI
SCAMBI E VALUTE CMA VIA SAN VITALE CMA ROME CMA WHO HAS BEEN CHARGED BY THE
MINISTER OF INTERIOR WITH DIRECTION OF ITALIAN GOVERNMENTS UNEMPLOYED PERSONNEL
IN ROME PD REPORT URGENTLY REQUIRED PLEASE

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

AOC/1/1/1/5/Int

23 June 1944

SUBJECT: Cable

TO : Adjutant General

Please dispatch above cable CONFIDENTIAL - PRIORITY.

R. G. B. Spicer Colonel

R. G. B. SPICER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

CGRW/jgt

13

132

Translation No 315 DEPT. OF INTERIOR 22/5/44 ROLAND

Ministry of Interior
File No. 4038 Cas.

Salerno 21st June 44
To ACC
Interior Sub-Commission.

Subject: Changing over of Prefects

The Prefect of Bari, Avv. Falcone Lucifero, has been called to take the position of Regent of the Ministry of the Royal House. There has consequently been arranged a movement of Prefects in order to fill the seat of Bari and also that of Siracusa, which is without titular and Vice-Prefect.

The Bari seat would be filled by the Prefect Dr. Francesco Battistini, residing in Rome, formerly Prefect of Venetia and General Director of Religious Funds in the Ministry of the Interior, his resignation provided by the Fascist republican Government.

The Siracusa seat would ~~nnahnn~~ be filled by the Prefect Dr. Sebastiano Sacchetti, residing in Rome and formerly Prefect of Agrigento, Aquila, Parma and Ancona, his resignation also provided by the Fascist Republican Government.

The changes formerly agreed on will not be affected because with the liberation of the Capital the situation of the staff available has completely changed.

THE MINISTER.

1543



Ministero dell'Interno

N. 052 Cap.

Risposta alla lettera

N. del

OGGETTO

Movimento prefetti.

18 JUN 1944

Salerno, 14 21 giugno 1944

ALLA COMMISSIONE ARRETI DI CONFINAMENTO
Sottocommissione Interni

S. S. S. S. S.

Il prefetto di Bari, avv. Falcone Lucifero, è stato chiamato a reggere il Ministero della Real Casa, in conseguenza è stato predisposto un movimento di prefetti per coprire la sede di Bari e quella vacante di Siracusa, che è triva di titolare e di vice prefetto.

A Bari verrebbe destinato il prefetto dott. Francesco Battisti, residente a Roma già prefetto di Monopoli e direttore Generale del Fondo per il Culto al Ministero dell'Interno, collocato a riposo dal governo fascista repubblicano.

A Siracusa verrebbe destinato il prefetto dott. Sebastiano Cacchettì, residente a Roma già prefetto di Agrigento, Savona, Parma e Ancona, collocato a riposo dal governo repubblicano fascista.

Non viene attuato il movimento precedentemente concordato per la liberazione della Capitale è completamente unita

1122

Il Prefetto di Bari, avv. Francesco Bat-
tisti, in conseguenza è sta-
to a reggere il Ministero della Sanità, in conseguenza è sta-
to predisposto un movimento di prefetti per coprire la sede di Ba-
ri e quella vacante di Siracusa, che è quella di Siracusa e di vice
prefetto.

A Bari verrebbe destinato il prefetto dott. Francesco Bat-
tisti, residente a Roma già prefetto di Benevento e Direttore Gene-
rale del Fondo per il Culto al Ministero dell'Interno, collocato a
riposo dal governo fascista repubblicano.

A Siracusa verrebbe destinato il prefetto dott. Sebastiano
Sacchetti, residente a Roma già prefetto di Agrigento, a nulla, ormai
e ancora, collocato a riposo dal governo repubblicano fascista.

Non viene attuato il movimento precedentemente concordato
perché con la liberazione della capitale è completamente mutata
situazione del personale disponibile.

Ci resta in attesa di un cortese sollecito riscontro.

IL MINISTRO

W. Scavini

HEAD HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

20 June 1944

ACC/4/1/45/Int

SUBJECT: Appointment and transfer of Prefects and Vice-prefects.

TO : His Excellency, Minister of Interior, Italian Government.

Your Excellency:

1. I refer to your letter 2919 dated 20 May, 1944 and our letter of 29 May 1944, file ACC/4/1/32/Int.
2. I wish to bring to your attention the fact that the Regional Commissioner of Sicily has informed me that the provinces of Caltanissetta and Siracusa are still without Prefects.
3. Will you please give this matter your earliest consideration.

R. R. Sample
Capt

for

R. C. B. SPICER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

Copy to: EC, Region I - 1358

RRT/jst

1990

785021

C.M.E. (for the Commission)

U-1752

(1)

ARMED CONTROL COMMISSION
SICILY REVIEW HEADQUARTERS
APO 394

1517

FILE:RC/014.12

15 June 1944

SUBJECT: Appointment of Prefects

TO : Executive Commissioner.
A.C. & S. Section
A.C. & S. Naples
for Interior Sub-commission

HEADQUARTERS
15 JUN 1944
A.C.C.

P. 107 file 4/1/22

P. 5 file 4/1/15

Reference letters on CIVIL authorities under reference
RC:014/12 of 28 MAR and 7 APR and subsequent conversa-
tions - Regional Commissioner with Colonel SPICER.

1. CANTABISSITA & SIRACUSA are still without Prefects.
In addition provincial commissioner SIRACUSA reports that the
conduct of the Prefecture is in a precarious state due to
general shortage of personnel.

2. CALDERISANTA, as one of the three largest wheat-
growing provinces of SICILY urgently needs a strong Prefect.
A good Vice Prefect is also required as the present holder is
due for expiration.

3. In AGICENTO, another grain-growing province with
difficult conditions, the present A.M.G. appointed Prefect
PANCAMO, has telegraphed placing his post at the disposition
of the new Government. Meanwhile he is continuing with
necessary administration.

4. TRAPANI and RAGUSA have "Prefetti Reggenti".

5. The High Commissioner has again notified his Government
of these circumstances.

6. In view of the important work required from Prefects
in SICILY to-day to enforce the grain collection, it is urged
that representations be made to the new Government for early
appointments.

A.M. HANCOCK
Colonel
Regional Commissioner

9

1991